
From: Quinones, Tulio (Elections)
To: Ewan, Nicole; Forges, Sandra; Jackson, Tameka; Mindingall, Tishria; Hannon, Todd
Cc: Wimberly, Larhonda (Elections); Trutie, Suzy (Elections); Prieto, Elizabeth (Elections); Sierra-Trujillo, Erika B.

(Elections)
Subject: Civil Service Board Election, Official Results
Date: Friday, April 20, 2018 6:57:47 PM
Attachments: 2018 City of Miami CSB Official Results.pdf

Good evening,
 
 
Attached please find the 2018 City of Miami Civil Service Board Election, Official Results. The first page is
the election summary, followed by precincts results.
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Regards,
 
 
Tulio Quiñones, Computer Tech. 2
Miami-Dade Elections Dept.
2700 NW 87th Ave. Doral, Florida 33172

http://www.miamidade.gov/elections//
 
"Delivering Excellence Every Day"
 
Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Status concerning public records. E-mail messages are
covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.
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